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COUNTY  OF  FRESNO 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1) 

 

RFP NUMBER:  910-5309   

ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE SERVICES  

October 9, 2014 
  PPUURRCCHHAASSIINNGG  UUSSEE   

 ssj G:\PUBLIC\RFP\FY 2014-15\910-5309\910-5309 ADD 1.DOC 
IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME 
MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO: 

COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing 
4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor 

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599 

CLOSING DATE OF PROPOSAL WILL BE AT 2:00 P.M., ON OCTOBER 23, 2014. 
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M. 

All proposal information will be available for review after contract award. 

Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Shannon W. Kirby, phone (559) 600-7116,  
e-mail skirby@co.fresno.ca.us. 

NOTE THE ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 910-5309 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE 
SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 910-5309 

COMPANY NAME:   
(PRINT) 

SIGNATURE:   

NAME & TITLE:   
(PRINT) 
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER:  910-5309 
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
Q1. Would you be kind enough to advise if there have been rope-related state write ups 

on last year’s preliminary reports for the units located at the following buildings: 

Health Department Brix & Mercer – 1221 Fulton Mall 

Fresno County Plaza – 2220 Tulare Street 

Main Jail – 1225 M Street 

A1. Per Mike Bartosch, “I ran this by Thyssen and they were not aware of any rope issues that 
the State has written us up for.” 

Q2. What is the current monthly pricing that The County of Fresno pays Thyssen for the 
Elevator maintenance contract?  What was the original award price?  What elevator 
units have been added to the new contract and what units have been removed from 
the new contract, compared to the existing contract? 

A2. Attached below are the quotation sheets that the current vendor provided in their bid for 
the 2007 contract (Attachment A).  I believe all of these prices were discounted somewhat 
a couple of years ago when the County asked vendors to help us get through financial 
hard times. 

We have made some notations on the sheets to indicate changes since the 2007 contract. 
We turned over the elevators at the Courthouse to the Courts and sold the Apollo Building. 
We added wheelchair lifts at the Laton Library and County Law Library (that is within the 
Courthouse).  We added all of the elevators in the UMC hospital at limited service when 
the hospital was turned back over to us in 2010. 

Q3. Item 5 on page 26--> can we add obsolescence to the list of excluded causes? 

A3. Item #5:  Sounds reasonable. 

Q4. Page 35--> article XI paragraph.  Can we ask to add a damage disclaimer, 
"CONTRACTOR will not be liable for any special, indirect, consequential or 
liquidated damages hereunder."? 

A4. Item B. Articulates the Contractor’s rights and responsibilities in terms of damages. 

The CONTRACTOR shall take responsibility for the work and shall bear all losses to 
him/her resulting from the negligence of the CONTRACTOR.  The CONTRACTOR shall be 
responsible for all work of subcontractors, and shall assume the defense of and indemnify 
and save harmless the COUNTY of Fresno and any of its officers and their agents from 
claims of any kind arising from the negligent performance of this Contract by the 
CONTRACTOR or any of his/her subcontractors.  The CONTRACTOR shall not be liable 
for injuries or damage to persons or property except those directly due to his/her own acts 
or omissions, and the responsibility of the COUNTY for injuries or damage to persons or 
property while on or about the equipment being maintained hereunder is in no way 
affected by this Agreement.  The CONTRACTOR shall not be liable for any loss, damage 
or delay caused by strikes, lockouts, fire, explosion, theft, floods, riot, civil commotion, war, 
malicious mischiefs, acts of God or any cause beyond his/her reasonable control. 

I would not recommend adding any “damage disclaimer” that contradicts what is said in 
that section. 
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